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R. BRITT CARLSON

ATTORNEY AT LAW 922 Qak Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64106

TELEPHONE (816) 474-0025
FACSIMILE (816) 4744567
E-MAIL brittc@sprintmail.com

January 21, 2000

DALE ROBERTS, CHIEF REGULATORY LAW JUDGE FI LE
MISSQURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.0. BOX 360 21 ﬂJJ i,
301 WEST HIGH STREET -~ ROOM 530 JAN &8 2000 M’P o
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102-0360 }

RE: Application of American Entertainment, Inc., s,mgg"('fgnﬂ'}‘;', sllsclon
d/b/a Citylink of Kansas City
. Casge.No..TA-2000-378-..

Dear Judge Roberts:

This is to confirm my conversation with Mr. Phil Garcia of the
Missouri Public Service Commission this date. Mr. Garcia has
requested, and I have agreed, that the tariff effective date may
be extended to February 18, 2000 to permit a complete review of
the pending application by the Missouri Public Service
Commission,

Should anything further be necessary, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

R. ‘Britt Carlson

RBC/bc
cct: Phil Garcia, Mo. Pub. Svc. Comm.
Fax 573/751-1847




